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colejeneststone.com

MEMORANDUM
Date: 06/22/2023
To: Michael Elabarger
From: Jacqueline Thompson, PE

Subject: Wallbrook Virgina Water Drive Extension
CID-23-04, 2nd Submittal

Town of Rolesville, NC

This memo summarizes the review of construction infrastructure drawings submitted by ARK Consulting
Group, PLLC, dated 05/01/23 (received 06/01/23).

Sheet C1.0:

1. Bring text to front for legibility.
a. Thiscomment applies to all sheets.
2. The previous submittal’s format for contours (grey vs. black) were easier to ready existing vs.
proposed contours. Consider adjusting them back.
3. Adjust LOD and silt fence to encompass all grading. Total disturbed acreage should be updated if LOD
changes.
4. Thereis an object that should either be labeled or removed on the 7-Eleven site. Please clarify.

Sheet C1.1:

5. Proposed contours should tie into existing contours and should be encompassed by LOD. Please
adjust accordingly. Existing contours were shown on the previous submittal.

6. Multiple areas not being disturbed with this submittal show proposed grade. Please adjust
accordingly.

Sheet C2.0:

7. Please adjust the radius labels for legibility.

Sheet C3.0:

8. Show and label curb ramps. They are referenced on C2.0 but not on the roadway improvement plan.
Sheet C3.1:

9. Several easement labels have been removed since the last submittal. Please add these back in.
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